
  
 
  _____   
 
From: Joanna Bolton [mailto:   
Sent: 01 August 2013 16:28 
To: Dillon, Anne 
Cc: John Johnston; Danielle Sturgeon 
Subject: FW: AHSST Organisational Structure 
 
 
“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.” 
 
 
 
  _____   
 
 
 
Dear Anne, 
 
  
 
I refer to your email of 31st July 2013.  The Trust wishes to clarify that the 
letter of 11th April 2013 refers to the overarching Heading of Clinical 
Governance and Quality  Improvement, as referred to in the Trust Annual Report, 
which encompassed the following areas: -  
 
  
 
·         Clinical effectiveness 
 
·         Risk Management 
 
·         Training and Development 
 
  
 
I am instructed that there was no separate Department or Unit within the 
Altnagelvin Trust called the ‘The Clinical Governance and Quality Improvement 
Unit’.  Furthermore the Trust confirms the Structure as provided is correct and 
as you are aware the Clinical Risk Management reporting arrangements were dealt 
with in AD -0554-13 
 
  
 
I trust that this is in order. 
 
  
 
Kind Regards, 
 

E-mail Message

From: Dillon, Anne [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(

To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (

Cc:
Sent: 02/08/2013 at 09:35
Received: 02/08/2013 at 09:35
Subject: FW: AHSST Organisational Structure
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Joanna  
 
  
 
Joanna Bolton 
 
  
 
Solicitor Consultant  
 
  
 
Directorate of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation, 2 Franklin Street, 
Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
 
  
 
Tel:   | Email:   
 
  
 
PLEASE ENSURE DLS CASE REF IS QUOTED ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THIS OFFICE 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
From: Dillon, Anne [mailto:   
Sent: 31 July 2013 13:05 
To: Joanna Bolton 
Cc: John Johnston; Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) 
Subject: AHSST Organisational Structure 
 
  
 
Dear Joanna 
 
  
 
Attached is a letter from you dated 11th April 2013.  It encloses an amended 
organisational structure for AHSST.   
 
  
 
The letter refers to  a "Clinical Governance and Quality Improvement" unit.  I 
would be grateful if you would mark on the chart where this unit sits within the 
organisational structure. 
 
  
 
Many thanks 
 
Anne 
 
  
 
  
 
  _____   
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